LINDSBORG CITY COUNCIL Lindsborg Municipal Golf Course May 3, 2021– 5:30 p.m. Meeting Minutes

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Becky Anderson, Mark Friesen, Rick Martin, Blaine Heble, Emile Gallant, Rebecca Van Der Wege, Ed Radatz, Kirsten Bruce

ABSENT: Jodi Duncan

OTHERS PRESENT:

Britt Colle, Warren Hett, Diane Reece, Genevieve Bishop, Suzanna Swenson, Erica Kruckenberg, Judy Murphy, Kathy McCord, Mary Parker, Marilyn Borell, Susan Higbee, David Higbee, Holly Lofton, Lucas Neece, Roxie Sjogren, Bill Gusenius, Greg DuMars, Chris Lindholm, David Hay, Chief Michael Davis, Beth Ferguson

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Becky Anderson followed by the pledge of allegiance.

AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA:

Under new business, add EMS agreement with the City of McPherson and McPherson Hospital.

MAYOR'S REPORT:

Firefighter Appreciation Day Proclamation

Mayor Anderson read the Firefighter Appreciation Day Proclamation. Mayor Anderson proclaimed May 4, 2021 as International Firefighter Day.

Law Enforcement Appreciation Week Proclamation

Mayor Anderson read the Law Enforcement Appreciation Week proclamation declaring May 15, 2021 as Peace Officer Memorial Day and May 9-15, 2021 as Law Enforcement Appreciation Week.

Municipal Clerk Week Proclamation

Mayor Anderson read the Municipal Clerk Week Proclamation and recognizes the week of May 2-8, 2021 as Municipal Clerk Week.

Kirsten Bruce moved to approve the Firefighter Appreciation Day Proclamation, the Law Enforcement Appreciation Week Proclamation and Municipal Clerk Week Proclamation. Seconded by Ed Radatz and passed unanimously by voice vote.

PUBLIC INPUT:

Britt Colle provided an update on the public hearing with the McPherson County Commission regarding the Old Mill Museum.

CONSENT AGENDA: Rick Martin moved to approve the minutes of the April 19, 2021 regular council meeting, Payroll Ordinance 5294, and Purchase Order Ordinance 5295. Motion seconded by Emile Gallant and passed unanimously by roll call vote.

APPOINTMENTS:

There were no appointments.

PLANNING & ZONING: No report.

OLD BUSINESS: No old business

NEW BUSINESS:

Library Funding Request

A request was received from the Lindsborg Library for additional funding for the 2022 Lindsborg Library budget. A copy of the budget request was provided to Council members. The Library asked that 3 mills of property tax be considered for the 2022 budget.

Swimming Pool Mural

The Lindsborg Mural Committee submitted a request to paint a mural in Riverside Park. After discussion with staff and a representative from the committee, it was decided that the East wall of the Lindsborg Swimming Pool bathhouse would be the most appropriate place for the mural. Funds to complete the project will come from a successful David J. Nutt fund grant and will be at no cost to the City. The money provided is from a 2020 David J. Nutt fund award that was allowed an extension due to COVID-19 circumstances. The committee expects the work would be completed by the end of May 2021.

Council was provided with the proposed design by the artist, Jenny Davis.

Kirsten Bruce moved to grant the Lindsborg Mural Committee permission to paint a mural matching an approved design on the east wall of the Lindsborg Municipal Swimming Pool bathhouse in Riverside Park. Seconded by Rebecca Van Der Wege and passed unanimously by voice vote.

EMS Contract with City of McPherson/McPherson Hospital

The City of Lindsborg received a proposed agreement from the City of McPherson and McPherson Hospital to assist in providing coverage for an interim basis.

Ed Radatz moved to approve the agreement with the City of McPherson and McPherson Hospital. Seconded by Rick Martin and passed unanimously by roll call vote.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

There was no executive session.

OTHER:

ADJOURNMENT:

Moved by Kirsten Bruce, seconded by Emile Gallant and passed unanimously. Adjourned at 7:25 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted, Roxie Sjogren City Clerk